MINUTES
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 5,2010  9:00 am. Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Budget Committee members Kathy George, Mary P. Stern, Leslie Lewis, Ken Austin,
Michael Green, and Chris MclLaran.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John Krawczyk, Nancy Reed, Becky Weaver, Chris Johnson, Silas
Halloran-Steiner, Paul Kushner, Keith Urban, Kim Cota, Krisan Pendleton, Mike
Me¢Nickle, Craig Hinrichs, Marie McDaniel-Bellisario, and Dawn Cottreil.

Guests: Shelley Halleman, Budget Committee member-to-be; Hannah Hoffman, News-Register.

Kathy called the meeting to order.

Mary Stern moved to elect Kathy George as chair and Chris McLaran as secretary. The motion
‘passed unanimously. '

Budget Overview - John Krawczyk reviewed the charts and graphs in the budget binders. He
stated that Fund 49 (Courthouse Campus Security) has been moved into the general fund (10-86) and the
amount previously transferred from the Jail budget is now shown as an ailocation of discretionary
resources instead. He said that the county generally sees a lag of about a year in the effect of a recession
because the assessed values are calculated by January 31, but property taxes aren’t collected until
November. He added that revenue from building and recordmg fees has decreased over the last several
years due to the recession. He pointed out the significance of the fact that the cost for employees’
benefits is about half of the cost of actual wages.

He stated that contingency funds are high because the budgets have been prepared
conservatively, estimating the revenue on the low side and the expenses on the high side. He said that
the budgeted beginning balances are fairly realistic this year and, if revenue and expenditures end up as
budgeted, the county’s fund balances will be reduced by about two-thirds, or $6 million, He explained
that, even though assessed values can increase up to 3% a year, the Board only budgeted a 1.5% increase
in property tax collections because of concern over several large appeals. He added that there are also
some areas in the county where the assessed values are approaching the actual real property values.

The meeting recessed at 9:45 a.m. and reconvened at 9:58 a.m. Afier further discussion about Figure 9,
the meeting recessed at 10:08 a.m, and reconvened at 10:17 a.m.

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES TEAM

Chris Johnson reviewed significant changes in his department’s organization with Silas Halloran-
Steiner taking over the director position on June 16. He said that he would continue through the end of
the calendar year as assistant director and there would be continued funding for an administrative
position of some kind through the remainder of the fiscal year, with the utilization of that position to be
determined by Silas. He said that an analyst position has also been added in HHS Central Services to
help manage the extra workload created by adding six Oregon Health Plan positions over the last three

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting W r)( \ M\’) .
Page 1 May 5, 2010 9:00 a.m. Y 7 MS™ULL




years as well as other grant positions and programs.

He reviewed the major financial changes in his budget, as outlined in the supplemental
information. He thanked the Board for recognizing the significant meth probiem in the community and
for allocating some discretionary funding toward continuing the services provided by the Targeted
Capacity Expansion grant.

He reported that Public Health staff members are making themselves available to Newberg and
McMinnville schools and said that he would like to adopt the state’s goal to have a school-based health
center at every high school. He stated that since the loss of grant funds leaves only one full-time
employee in the Prevention Office, that person will serve as more of a community resource to help other
agencies with tasks such as grant-writing, rather than serving as a direct resource.

He said that, despite staffing changes, this budget is relatively stable and most of the revenue is
intact and predictable. He said that the state would be making some changes in funding for 2011-12 that
will likely result in reductions o the county, so the next budget cycle will be a challenge for Silas. He
‘predicted that the county would start to see some impact from the decisions about national health care in
2012-13, including an increase in insurance funds, and said that HHS would probably need to use some
fund balance in 2011-12 to keep strategic positions in place until the revenue picks up.

Chris explained that, although he is adding six new employees to the budget, a large part of the
increase in personnel costs is due to increased health insurance costs and step increases. Ken stated that
in the private sector, many companies are deciding to not give employees merit increases or cost of living
increases. Chris explained that the budget instructions were to budget step increases, but no cost of
living increase. Laura stated that the county is currently in negotiations with the unions and will look at
step incréases as part of the total economic package. After some discussion about specific personnel
lines in the budget, Chris agreed to analyze the overall $700,000 increase in personnel costs to determine
how much is due to step increases and how much is due to medical increases.

Chris stated that it is difficult to plan for office space when staff increases are done gradually
over the years, but he would be discussing all of the options with Silas. He mentioned the possibilities of
the Stark Building, partnering with George Fox University for some space in Newberg, and locating
some county staff at the Department of Human Services and at the school-based health centers.

[n response to a goestion from Ken, Chris discussed the idea of having some of the HHS
programs be privately operated. He pointed out that all of the county’s alcohol and drug services were
privately operated when he started with the county, but that provider went bankrupt and there are
currently no non-profit providers in the community with the sophistication that the county has developed.
He discussed the pros and cons of using private providers and stated that he feels very strongly that
government should be the bottom line in providing services to those at the lowest levels of income.
Kathy stated that the county does use a blend of public and private providers for its services, but she
agreed that there is a shortage of private providers in the area. Chris pointed out that the concept of a
federally-qualified behavioral health center was included in the national healthcare bill and might create
the option to move to a private provider for those services.

Leslie expressed appreciation to Chris for his passion towards those he serves and for bringing
that passion to life when talking to elected officials. Mary stated that Chris has also done a great job in

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting s }JU
Page2 May 5, 2610 9:00 a.m. LT 9!‘ KG % MS \ LLW




lobbying state legislators and will be missed when he retires. Kathy stated that as the commissioners talk
to folks from other counties, they realize that there is something very unique about the way Yamhill
County’s HHS department works together and in the communities, and that is due in large part to the
extraordinary team built under Chris” leadership. She stated that the Board is very proud of the people
who serve in HHS and appreciates all that Chris has accomplished.

The meeting recessed at 11:41 a.m.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting W‘ é}ﬁx
Page 3 May 5, 2010 9:00 2.m. LTt G ff\\; MS LL ﬁé{%




MINUTES
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 5,2019  1:30 p.m. Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Budget Committee members Kathy George, Mary P. Stern, Leslie Lewis, Ken Austin,
Michael Green, and Chris McLaran.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John Krawczyk, Nancy Reed, Becky Weaver, Al Westhoff, Ken
. Huffer, Dan Linscheid, Mike Brandt, Murray Paolo, Rick Sanai, John Phelan, LouAnn
Schenk, Biil Gille, and Russ Heath.

Guests: Shelley Halleman, Budget Committee member-to-be; Hannah Hoffman, News-Register,
Kris Bledsoe, 3500 SW Redmond Hill Rd, McMinnville.

Kathy reconvened the meeting,

CULTURE & RECREATION TEAM

Fairgrounds (20-80) / Fair Event Center (20-82) - Al Westhoff stated that his budget shows
reductions in state grant revenue and sponsorships as well in expenses, He reported that 2009 was not a
good year for the Fair due to the hot weather. He said that his projected balances are fairly accurate and
any extra balance will go into capital improvements. He discussed donations received and plans for
capital improvement projects. He reported that the fairgrounds hosts 27 horse shows throughout the year
and the revenue from interim usage is very good for a facility this size. He expressed appreciation for all
of the help provided by the inmate crew.

In response to a question by Michae!l Green, John K explained that the Fair budget is being.
subsidized with video lottery funds, but it operates within the budget and no longer needs to request
county general funds to cover over-expenditures. Leslie added that since Al has taken over management,
the video lottery funds have not been a necessity for operating expenses, but have been used for capital
improvements.

Parks (10-81) - Ken Huffer stated that it has been another productive year for county parks. He
stated that he has an excellent Parks Board that looks at the long-term needs and the master plan for the
parks. He stated that his goal since taking this position five years ago has been to improve the aesthetics
of the parks, look for recreational opportunities, and expand the parks system as a whole, and he feels
good about the direction in which the parks system is going.

Ken Austin raised the possibility of increasing fees at Rogers Landing, Ken H stated that the
county would lose more of its grant funding if the fees were raised, and, while raising the fees might
bring in more net revenue, the grant revenue is dependable income that isn’t subject to the weather,
economy, or other factors. ‘

Michael said that it looks like the Parks budget will have a beginning balance that is $30,000

higher than budgeted. Ken H explained that he tries to budget conservatively and launch fees, as stated,
are variable and hard to forecast.

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting ‘ M
Page | May 5, 2010 1:30 p.m. e ko {é Mst LL M




The meeting recessed at 2:07 p.m. and reconvened at 2:14 p.m.

LAND USE TEAM

Surveyor (10-21) / Corner Restoration {Fund 27) - Dan Linscheid stated that changes in Public
Works have required him to make adjustments in his staff due to the exercising of bumping rights. He
noted that 10-21-403.17 should be $5039. John K noted some other minor changes that need to be made.
Dan stated that contracting out services in Corner Restoration has been very successful and he will be
contracting at the same level for the next few year. He encouraged the committee to consider the future
possibility of lowering the $10 fee to $7 or even less as his office reaches maintenance level,

Leslie stated that for years Dan had been paid a $7200/year stipend from Public Works for
services provided, but Public Works would now like to pay the actual cost of services as they are
performed. She said that she doesn’t want his salary to be affected, so he will be discussing a proposal to
pay the $7200 out of his own budget with the Compensation Committee on Friday. Michael suggested
putting an estimate in both the Public Works and the Surveyor budgets for the revenue from Public
Works to offset the increased expense for salary. Laura said that Dan should also include the $600
coming from 1S/Telecom for the locating services he provides for them.

Planning (10-20) / GIS {10-65) / Solid Waste (Fund 17) - Mike Brandt reviewed his proposed
budgets, noting that Planning personnel has been reduced by 33% since 2008-09. John K instructed him
to add $10,000 in Title 3 funding for Firewise Communities. In response to a question from Michael
about the future need to allocate general funds to this department in order to provide essential services,
Mike stated that he doesn’t plan to advocate for that, but it’s up to the Budget Committee and the Board
of Commissioners. He said that he doesn’t think the situation is going to get much worse and he can
make cuts next vear if he needs to. He supported a suggestion from Michael to provide discretionary
funds as a loan if necessary, which would keep the department autonomous. John K stated that it would
make more sense to simply allow Planning to run a deficit up to a certain amount, since it’s in the general
fund and the deficit would be balanced out by other departments. The committee agreed to add the issue
to the deliberations list.

Mike stated that the GIS program, which he has inherited for the next fiscal year, has been
reduced by one employee. He thanked Murray Paolo for preparing the budget and for his professional
assistance in easing this transition.

He reviewed the Solid Waste budget, explaining that the Solid Waste Fund had been repaid by
the general fund for an interfund loan. He stated that 17-28-780.03 (Administrative Overhead) includes a
one-time payment of about $25,000 to the Planning budget to make up for past charges that were never
made.

He addressed questions raised at a landfill hearing about the allocation of his time between the
Planning and Solid Waste budgets, the opportunity for the Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) to
review the budget, and whether or not he has been “double dipping” from the Solid Waste Fund. He
stated that he takes responsibility for the presentation of the budget to SWAC being overlooked this year,
but it has always been done in the past and SWAC has never had any input. He listed many examples of
using his own time and resources for work-related activities and stated that it offends him that someone

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting M[\
Page 2 May 5, 2010 1:30 p.m. LT W KG % MS LLW




would think he was “double-dipping” when he isn’t even “single-dipping.”

PUBLIC WORKS TEAM (Funds 11, 41, and 45)

John Phelan stated that there are major budget changes this year with the separation of 11-60 as
the road budget and 11-29 as the fleet and shop budget. He said that all shop personnel, including
mechanics, have been moved from 11-60 to 11-29. He said that he would only be establishing a system
for tracking the true cost of equipment during 2010-11, but the goal for 2011-12 is to set up rental
charges from 11-29 to 11-60 for any equipment used. He stated that the proposed budget includes the
reclassification of an Office Specialist 2 position to Senior Office Specialist.

Russ Heath reviewed the 11-29 budget. John K stated that Russ needs to increase the revenue to
match the $99,959 in motor pool payments budgeted by other departments.

Bill Gille reviewed the 11-55 budget, noting that an Engineering Tech 2 position has been cut.
Laura stated that the Building Reserve line should be renamed so as not to confuse it with the building
reserve charge made to other departments by the county. Leslie suggested adding a footnote to clarify
that the Public Works building reserve funds are being transferred to Fund 45.

LouAnn Schenk reviewed the 11-60 budget. She stated that Public Works would be working on
a bike path on Old Sheridan Road in McMinnville as well as the Laughlin Bridge project. John P stated
that if House Bill 2001 is rescinded by the voters, the $451,000 already received and spent during this
fiscal year may have to be returned. He stated that the funding for 2010-11 from this bill is budgeted in
contingency. He discussed the Habitat Conservation Plan grant for mitigation of the Fenders Blue
Butterfly. He also discussed the Maintenance Improvement Projects List and said that the bidding
environment is extremely competitive, so the Board has allowed him to take all three alternate projects
on the list and finance the work with an interfund loan from Fund 45, as suggested by the Budget
Committee last year,

Bill reviewed Fund 41, stating that $100,000 is committed to each of the Tice Park and Newberg
2" Street projects, and $40,000 is allocated for a bridge on Old Sheridan Road. Mary raised the
possibility of using some of this fund toward painting the Sheridan Green Bridge, since there is a lot of
bicycle and foot traffic over the bridge. John K stated that there would actually have to be a bicycle/foot
path to justify using the funds. John P stated that officials are currently in talks for grant funding and the
prospects are good.

Russ reviewed the Fund 45 budget. John K stated that some changes need to be made to this
budget for the interfund loan to 11-60. He said that he would add them to the deliberations list.

Mary stated that John P needs to get together with Dan Linscheid and come up with a number to
budget for surveyor services.

The meeting recessed at 4:12 p.m.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting \ﬂ\t oo M
Page 3 May 5, 2010 1:30 p.m. LT t KG 6 MS LLM/




MINUTES ‘
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 5,2010 7:00 p.m. . Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Budget Committee members Kathy George, Mary P. Stern, Leslie Lewis, Ken Austin,
Michae!l Green, and Chris McLaran.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John Krawczyk, and Chuck Vesper.

Guests: Shelley Halleman, Budget Committee member-to-be; Hannah Hoffman, News-Register;
Kris Bledsoe, 3500 SW Redmond Hill Rd, McMinnville; Jody Christensen, 417 NW
Adams St, McMinnville; John J. Collins, 309 Main St, Dayton; Mike Sullivan, 1727 NE
18" St, McMinnville; Mary Ann Stoller, 18215 SE Webfoot Rd, Dayton; Rod Kileup,
1330 NE Ford St, McMinnville.

Kathy reconvened the meeting and opened the public hearing.
PUBLIC HEARING

John Collins, representing the Dayton Community Development Association, discussed a request
for $2500 for the Dayton Main Street Program to increase the quality of life for everyone in the Dayton
community by enhancing the downtown area, only a small percentage of which is currently developed.
He said that any investment made by the county would be heavily leveraged. Mary Ann Stoller stated
that possible projects include a kiosk, signs and presentation, and the development of guidelines for new
businesses in order to create a cohesive feel. John added that the association also wants to do a
feasibility study for the downtown area. Kathy said that she would provide the association with
information about the MERIT program, which provides help for new businesses. Mary added that the
McMinnville Economic Development Partnership is another great resource.

Marlena Bertram and Rod Kilcup presented a request for $6000 to support Your Community
Mediators (YCM). Rod stated that most of the operating budget covers Marlena’s salary. He said that
YCM relies on about 30 trained volunteers to provide mediation services and training to new mediators,
and any cut in the budget would result in curtailed services. Marlena reviewed the types of cases handled
by YCM and pointed out that the organization works closely with the county’s Juvenile Department and
Sheriff’s Office and gets cases referred by other county departments as well. John K noted that the
proposed budget currently has $4000 budgeted in 10-39 for YCM.

Kris Bledsoe presented a request to ternporarily increase funding for Veterans Services to allow
the county to serve the returing troops. She stated that the commissioners have more experience with
the needs of the office and the amount of money needed, but it would be great to provide enough funding
to increase the staff to 2.7 FTE for 2010-11. She said that if returning veterans don’t get the services
they need to help them re-enter the community, the county could end up paying higher expenses overall
for the use of drug and alcohol programs and the jail system. Michaei Green pointed out that many
surviving family members of veterans aren’t aware that they can also receive benefits, so there needs to
be some education provided.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting ' \J OL
Page 1 May 5, 2010 7:00 p.m. LT, [{’( KG Y\ MSYWLL éf;{



John K stated that the total number of veterans served by the county so far this year is 295, and
that number has, surprisingly, been declining. He said that Debbie Gill had been spending one day a
week in a Newberg office, but terminated that effort because nobody would show up. He said that it
takes a year or more to train a County Veterans Service Officer and noted that Debbie’s clerical assistant
has not received this training. He added that there are also space constraints to take into consideration.

Jody Christensen, Executive Director of McMinnville Economic Development Partnership
(MEDP), thanked the commissioners for budgeting $10,000 as an investment in MEDP. She handed out
information giving a performance snapshot of the organization. She said that she is the only staff
member of MEDP and her job is to have just enough knowledge about a lot of things in order to quickly
connect people with the right resources. She stated that MEDP provides a high return for the money
invested. She emphasized the need to bring more businesses to the county and to support the ones
already here by creating opportunities, such as the Economic Development Forum, for business owners
to speak frankly and by really listening to what they say.

There being no further comments, the public hearing was closed.

The meeting recessed at 8:00 p.m.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting : : ' é’
Page 2 May 5, 2010 7:00 p.m, LTP\S; i KG W MS LL g ﬁg



MINUTES
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 6, 2010 8:00 am. Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Budget Committee members Kathy George, Mary P, Stern, Leslie Lewis, Ken Austin,
Michae! Green, and Chris McLaran.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John Krawczyk, Nancy Reed, Becky Weaver, Brad Berry, Chris
Osterhoudt, Ted Smietana, Barb Paladeni, Vicki Wood, Scott Paasch, Jack Crabtree,
Kellye Fetters, Ron Huber, Ken Summers, Marilyn Kennelly, Caren Anderson, Tonya
‘Saunders, and Marilyn Westfall.

Guests: Shelley Halleman, Budget Committee member-to-be; Hannah Hoffman, News-Register;
Kris Bledsoe, 3500 SW Redmond Hill Rd, McMinnvilie.

Kathy reconvened the meeting at 8:04 a.m.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE TEAM

District Attorney’s Office (10-18 and 10-22) - Brad Berry stated that his office is short one
attorney, but that will be remedied on Monday. He said that the delay in filling the position, along with
other personnel changes, has made up for what would have been a $20,000 budget shortfall.

He stated that the rate of case filings remains flat despite the downturn in economy and the
increase in law enforcement personnel, which he expected to lead to an increase in filings. He said that
the felony team has broadened out to handle all felonies except child sex abuse and domestic filings,
which have specialized teams. He stated that he has two murder trials pending, which affects his budget
significantly, but he expects to make it through the current fiscal year without requesting any backfill.

He stated that his current case management software (DACMS) continues to pose challenges to
the office, as it is insufficient for the increased reporting mandates being placed on his office by the
legislature.

He stated that the Support Enforcement office has collected about $5.4 million for families in
Yamhill County in the past year. He pointed out that collections in the coming year will be challenged
by the continued unemployment rate along with a change in the rules to allow rapid modifications to
support orders if there is a change in employment, but changes in how support is calculated were made as
of January 1 that are resulting in higher support orders than with the previous model. He stated that he
has budgeted sufficient iocal match funds in 10-22 because he is not sure if the stimulus package that
temporarily reinstated the ability to use federal money for match funds will be renewed and there is no
state backfill planned.

He said that the Chief Deputy District Attorney (DDA) position has been left unfilled for several
years to help with the budget, but with Chris Osterhoudt spending 20% of his time in Support
Enforcement, there is a management vacancy and he hopes to fill the Chief DDA position in the future.

MINUTES Budget Commitiee Meeting

LU _
Page | May 6, 2010 8:00 a.m. LTH__KG‘L%MSWLL é,lf E’Z%



He stated that the DDAs have withdrawn from YCEA representation and are currently in
negotiation for their own contract. He said that most of the issues are monetary in nature and he won’t
know until June or July what the budgetary impact will be. He said that he believes the DDAs are
mindful of the fact that resources are limited. Laura stated that the county will begin to see the impact of
these separate bargaining units, as the increasing amount of time spent in negotiations is beginning to
take its toll. John K explained that the legislature continues to add different kinds of positions to the no-
strike category, which results in those groups separating from the union in order to prevent the entire
union from becoming a non-strike unit.

Leslie stated that the Board had set aside some funds in April for software replacement in the
District Attorney’s Office. Brad stated that the new system will improve work efficiency and the ability
to do more of the paperwork electronically. He said that training will be included in the purchase price
and the maintenance fee will probably be about $10,000 per year, depending on the number of licenses.
He added that the software vendor would probably write the interface modules for OJIN and VisionAir
so the county won’t have to do it in-house.

Community Corrections (Fund 21) - Ted Smietana stated that he is very nervous about a
projected $2.5 billion shortfall in the state’s next biennial budget. He said that all agencies are being

asked to prepare a budget with a 25% reduction. He provided an overview of his proposed budget,
noting that there are no significant changes from last year. He stated that the Benton County bed renta)
revenue is expected to continue into the foreseeable future, so there should be resources available to put
into the reserve fund for future capital improvements in the jail after the loan is paid in March 201 1.
Mary noted that the balance eamed from bed rentals in 2010-11 after the loan is paid off would be less
than the $17.50 per bed per day to be allocated to operations. Kathy clarified that the allocation would
not be for ongoing operations, but for the costs of operating the extra beds, not including staffing costs.

Ted stated that funds from the Byrne grant allowed him to hire three new positions and retain
two existing positions, but he doesn’t foresee the ability to continue those positions in the next biennium
after the two-year grant expires. Laura stated that when the county accepts grant dollars, there can be no
expectations that the positions can be maintained after the grant expires.

Ted stated that he is in the process of revamping the community service program to
professionalize it and provide better service, and that change includes the possible implementation of a
nominal fee to community service clients. He said that the proposed 21-63 budget includes a line item
for future fee revenue,

He said that he expects to spend about $400,000 of his $700,000 fund balance in the next fiscal
year as a result of the increased cost of doing business, although he will try to conserve funds throughout
the year. He said that he would like to have more than $300,000 going into the next biennium because of
the major cuts that are expected. Michael stated that he is concerned about departments being too
conservative in projecting beginning balances. He asked Ted to re-examine his balance and make sure
it’s realistic. ‘

The meeting recessed at 9:40 a.m. and reconvened at 9:56 a.m.

Juvenile Department (10-74 and 10-77) - Tim Loewen stated that he had been directed to
separate the Juvenile Detention portion into a separate budget (10-77). He reviewed the supplemental

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting 0 {{){ N k\\& 5{;
Page 2 May 6, 2010 8:00 a.m. Lrifl kG H&)MS S L %M




information about juvenile crime statistics and trends and stated that the projected state budget shortfall
for the next biennium would have an impact on his department.

He proposed the reclassification of one Probation Officer 1 position to Probation Officer 2.
Kathy suggested reassigning caseloads so that the complex cases go to existing PO2s and the lower-level
cases go to the PO1s, thereby reducing the need to reclassify positions. Laura suggested that Tim address
that issue philosophically for his department going forward. Mary stated that this particular
reclassification is definitely warranted, although a budget correction needs to be made. to have the dollars
follow the FTE.

Mary discussed the request from Your Community Mediators for an additional $2000 above the
$4000 already budgeted in the Non-Departmental Fund, 10-39, and noted that Marlena Bertram had
mentioned the work that the mediators do with the Juvenile Detention program. Scott Paasch stated that
the youth and the staff all like the mediation program and the department would do more of it if it were
possible. John K said that there should be enough money in 10-39 to fund the additional $2000 if the
Board wants to, rather than taking it out of 10-77.

In response to questions from Leslie, Tim stated that he would find out why the department is so
far behind in the collection of year-to-date supervision/probation fees compared to what was budgeted
and why there is $27,000 budgeted in Reimbursement (10-74-362.12).

Sheriff’s Office - Sheriff Jack Crabtree stated that the annual report distributed in advance shows
everything that the Sheriff’s Office does. He reviewed his proposed budgets, stating that the 21* deputy,
which was added for the last day of the 2009-10 budget, will be covered in 2010-11 out of fund balance.
He said that because he won’t have the ending balance that he has had in previous years, he won’t have
the ability to carry through the difficult budget years ahead. He said that 10-43 has been reduced by one
deputy position because Dayton and Willamina are each reducing their contracts by .5 FTE, and if
Dayton’s levy is unsuccessful in the May election, that will eliminate funding for another deputy.

He stated that the patrol division is funding several corrections deputy positions out of savings,
even though it appears in the budget that they are being funded by Senate Bill 1145. Leslie stated that
the Board needs to have a discussion before the next fiscal year about the split of SB1145 funding. She
said that $300,000 is going to jail maintenance, which is much more than its share, yet Jack is paying for
SB1145 deputies out of his budget.

Jack stated that the reclassification of Karen Rogers from Administrative Office Specialist to Jail
Program Supervisor is included in the budget. After some discussion about the $67,816 budgeted in 10-
41-699.01 (Other Expense), the group agreed to add it to the deliberations list.

Jack stated that he would be taking one of his sergeants out of patrol and assigning him to the
YCINT team to manage a county-wide task force. He said that he would also be forming a county-wide
drug team to go after criminal activity related to drugs, and the deputy assigned to that team would work
closely with both YCINT and the patrol division to fill the current gap from medium-level crimes down
to livability issues. He expressed optimism that the county would see some good results from these
efforts.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting (WL‘)
Page 3 May 6, 2010 8:00 a.m. LTy KG % MsYLL ﬁgﬁ#



COMMUNITY SERVICES TEAM

Commission on Children & Families (Fund 18} - Marilyn Kennelly stated that CCF funding from

the state was cut by 16% in the 2009-11 biennium and the governor has requested that agencies prepare
budgets based on a 25% reduction for the 2011-13 biennium. She reviewed her proposed budget, noting
that the focus has been on community mobilization and system development functions. She said that the
commission has been aggressive about pursuing grants, with the biggest focus being on the partnership
with Oregon Community Foundation to develop the Reading For All program. She discussed
coltaborative efforts with Chemeketa Community College over the last three years through the Early
Childhood Coordination Council. She reviewed the details of her budget, noting that the county can no
longer draw down a year’s worth of funds at a time from the state, so the funds will be disbursed
quarterty and the county will no longer benefit from interest earnings.

Transportation (10-33) - Tonya Saunders stated that the transit budget is almost $2 million lower
than last year due to the stimulus funds that were received 1ast'year, but the reduction will have no real
impact on the operating budget. She noted that Special Transportation Fund revenue is actually up about
$48,000 this year, which is the first increase she has seen since working for the county. She reviewed
two new grant programs and transit accomplishments over the past year, including larger buses,
expanded Newberg routes, increasing ridership, Saturday service to the West Valley area, and extended
link service to Tigard. She explained that fare revenue is not reflected in the county’s budget because it
is collected by the transit providers and goes directly into their budgets.

Michael raised the issue of consistency among departments in the use of contingency accounts
and the Other Expense line. The group discussed the possibility of moving the transit budget out of the
general fund to its own fund or to the transit district. Leslie stated that it makes sense because a large
part of the transit revenue comes from federal and state funding, and Oregon Department of
Transportation has said that the transit budget needs to have a contingency account. John K agreed that it
clearly meets the criteria for being outside of the general fund. The consensus was to add to the
deliberations list the question of what to do with general fund departments that need some kind of
operating contingency, since there can only be one contingency account per fund.

Law Library (Fund 14) - Marilyn Westfall stated that revenues are fairly stable and she has
gradually accumulated about $20,000 in contingency to cover unplanned expenses such as price
increases. '

John K reviewed the budgets for Mediation Services (10-59) and County Schools (Fund 15).

The meeting recessed at 11:55 a.m.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting \,kw

Page 4 May 6, 2010 8:00 a.m. L I{JME KG |é MS LLJ&EF



MINUTES
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 6,2010  1:30 p.m. : Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Budget Committee members Kathy George, Mary P. Stern, Leslie Lewis, Ken Austin,
Michael Green, and Chris McLaran,

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John Krawczyk, Chuck Vesper, Nancy Reed, Becky Weaver, John M.
Gray, Jr., Becky Stern Doll, Gayle Jensen, Scott Maytubby, Murray Paolo, Brian Dunn,
Debbie GEE] and Doug McGillivray.

Guests: Shelley Halleman, Budget Committee member-to-be; Hannah Hoffman, News-Register;
and Kris Bledsoe, 3500 SW Redmond Hill Rd, McMinnville.

Kathy reconvened the meeting at 1:30 p.m.
GENERAL GOVERNMENT TEAM

County Counsel (10-25) - John Gray reviewed his budget and the interfund charges, explaining
that he doesn’t charge departments outside the general fund more than what they can pay. He agreed to
have Rick Sanai review the allocation of his time to ensure that it is reflected accurately in the budget.

Assessor (10-12) - Scott Maytubby stated that one part-time position remains unfilled in his
department, but he would like to hire a temporary part-time employee during the three months that tax -
payments are received and during the data entry conversion project. He stated that the Board has
approved a $550,000 interfund loan to purchase new software and he hopes to have a vendor selected by
the end of the calendar year.

Clerk (10-15 and Fund 12) - Becky Stern Doll reviewed her proposed budgets, stating that
recordings, her major source of revenue, are at their Jowest point in over ten years and show no sign of
improvement. She said that she anticipates this to be an expensive election year, but she has not
budgeted for any additional help. She stated that she has budgeted a large expense in Fund 12 for the
treatment of microfilm to protect against mold and mildew, but that expense will be offset over the next
few years by greatly reduced storage costs.

In response to a question from Michael Green, she confirmed that she would be drawing down
about $450,000 of her fund balance in 2010-11 and, if the economy doesn’t turn around, she would need
to request about $250,000 in discretionary dollars for 2011-12. She noted that the Clerk’s Office has
received discretionary dollars in past years and her current staffing level is af the bare minimum.

Treasurer {10-23) - Nancy Reed stated that she had earned the county about $130,000 in
investment income from a 90-day CD and a 13-month CD; however, her budget was still cut to a level
where she will have to reduce her hours to .725 FTE. She said that she has the same duties as the
previous treasurer plus additional duties, including YCOM, credit card payments, e-permits, ATM
management, increased direct deposits, and change funds. She stated that she doesn’t believe that 29
hours/week is enough time to perform all of these duties.

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting ) M Y
Page 1 May 6, 2019 1:30 p.m. LTSM% KG_) %MS A




Board of Commissioners (10-13) - John K stated that there is no salary increase budgeted for the
commissioners. He said that he would be decreasing his time from .15 to .14 FTE both in this budget and
in Administrative Services. '

Administrative Services (10-10) - John K reviewed the personnel changes and the new
administrative structure of County Administrator and Deputy County Administrator.

Veterans (10-24) - Debbie Gill distributed handouts of information requested by the Budget
Committee at the public hearing (see Exhibit A). She stated that with a reduction of the Office Specialist
2 position to .7 FTE, she will be the only full-time employee in the office and will have to rely more on
work study volunteers, She said that her beginning balance is much lower than it’s ever been and she is
making some budget cuts to try to bring that back up a bit,

She stated that most of the veterans returning from National Guard deployment are already back
and the majority of veterans coming in are older, so she hopes to be able to still provide service without
being stretched too thin. She said that Diane Cilenti put in a lot of personal time to do after-hours
community outreach, and the caseload numbers were higher in the first quarter of 2007-08 because of
carryover from that effort. In response to questions from Michael, she stated that the funding she’s been
given should be sufficient to handle the caseload, and although she could do more outreach with more
resources, it’s hard to say if that would bring in any additional cases.

Kathy suggested that Debbie let the Board know if things get busier and the current staff is not
able to keep up with the inflow, Michael suggested adding to the deliberations list a proposal to budget
$10,000 in Other Expenses so it would be there if necessary. Leslie pointed out that the general fund has
a contingency fund for that reason. Laura stated that the Veterans budget has been tightened up
considerably and it would be good to allow a little extra room for travel and training expenses,

Facilities Maintenance (40-16) - Brian Dunn reviewed his budget, noting that most of the
changes are in personnel. John K pointed out that 40-16-780.03 should be reduced by $1120 to match
other departments and that amount should go into Department Equipment.

Emergency Management (10-40) - Doug McGillivray stated that he has budgeted money to meet
a federal requirement regarding testing exercises for new and revised plans. He said that he has
expanded the outreach and education program immensely and now has 160 volunteers in the Citizen
Emergency Response Team (CERT) program. He reported that CERT teams are used for the fair and
were activated during the 2008 snowstorm. John K stated that an additional $10,541 from Title 3 Fire
Prevention Planning funds should be added to Professional Services.

Information Services (10-17) / Telecom (Fund 48) - Murray Paolo reviewed the highlights of his
budgets (see Exhibit B). John K stated that $600 needs be deducted from the ending balance and
budgeted in 10-17-780.16. Laura suggested that the VisionJAIL software be added to the deliberations
list. Murray stated that although the county radio project is not reflected in the IS budget, it will
continue to be a high-gear project for years to come. John K said that he would work with Murray to
budget for local match dollars,

Michael expressed concern about the ability of the limited IS staff to handle the implementation
of the many proposed software purchases in other departments. Murray stated that the assessor’s new

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting N LW
Page 2 May 6, 2019 1:30 p.m. LT/]V/\“ KG ‘5 M$ ' LL r{t@




software would result in an offload of duties to one of his staff members, so that employee’s role would
change. He said that the key to leveraging limited human resources is making sure he has high-caliber
staff and that his staff has good tools and adequate training, )

John K stated that in the Telecom budget, Internal Revenue needs to be increased by $1025 and
Building Reserve needs to be reduced by $33, with the net gain of $1058 to budgeted in Reserve for
Future.

Murray stated that he is facilitating the transition of GIS to the Planning Department. He said
that he is extremely proud of the division that’s been built over the years and the value that’s been added
to the services provided by the county to many different entities. He said that the reduction in force will
result in the loss of Tom Adams, a 17-year county employee, and he would like to recognize Tom as well
as John Caputo for their contributions in building the GIS system.

The meeting recessed at 3:33 p.m. and reconvened at 3:49 p.m.
INTERNAL SERVICES TEAM

John K reviewed the Internal Services budgets. He stated that after 2010-11, the continued O&C
revenue from the federal government will become uncertain, He said that the Non-Departmental budget
(10-39) carries a deficit balance as a result of the purchase of the YCAP building several years ago. He
stated that $40,000 needs to be moved from Contingency {10-92) back to the Jail budget (10-41), from
which he had inadvertently taken it.

Air Support {10-165) - John K stated that the county is planning to move the Air Support
program to another county, in exchange for which the sheriff would be able to utilize the helicopter as
needed. He explained that the negative balance of $62,958 represents money spent on Air Support
projects by the GIS and IS divisions that should have been budgeted in this account, and in exchange, the
Board has added money to the beginning balances of those divisions. He stated that the negative balance
would be erased when the hangar is sold and any surplus proceeds would belong to IS. Leslie noted for
the recofd that the hangar would be sold for real market value, which is about $110,000, not $60,000 as
indicated in the newspaper.

Economic Development (Fund 26) - John K recommended increasing the video lottery beginning
balance to $35,000 and adding $31,994 to Other Expenses, which would improve the Board’s ability to
grant funding requests from outside agencies. Ken Austin stated that the Budget Committee had
discussed a suggestion the previous year to avoid using economic development funds to balance other
departments’ budgets, and he would like to discuss that again during deliberations. Leslie noted that the
funds are no longer used for Abacus, Forest Patrol, the Grant Writer position, and Public Works. Kathy
suggested also looking at the county’s practice of subsidizing restaurant inspections for community
events and establishing some parameters if necessary, since that use is increasing.

Capital Improvement (Fund 40) - John K explained that the negative beginning balance is due to
three large interfund joans, the largest portion of which is from HHS. He noted that HHS is also the
largest contributor to this budget’s revenue. Laura stated that money needs to be added to this budget for
a large state grant the county is hoping to get for improvements to the courthouse.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting W W W
Page 3 May 6, 2010 1:30 pm. - LT KG ti'/\ MS LL




Maintenance Reserve (40-83) - John K stated that these funds are restricted in use since a portion
is collected from the courts. Kathy suggested separating that portion from the funds collected from
county departments in order to have some money that is less restricted. '

O&C Reserve (Fund 50) - John K suggested putting the money to be spent on the DA’s software
into a new Capital Software Purchase line and adding a Capital Improvement category to this budget.
The group agreed that departmental contributions to a software reserve account should be added to the
deliberations fist.

Laura stated that the county was granted an AmeriCorps position for one year to help the Green
Team look for energy savings initiatives within the county, but there is a match requirement of $11,900.

She said that the Budget Committee needs to discuss this during deliberations before the county accepts
the grant.

The meeting recessed at 4:52 p.m.

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting {&W
Page 4 May 6, 2010 1:30 p.m. L’M lk KG ég MS LL Lﬁ {2?}(‘




MINUTES
RUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
May 7,2010  10:43 a.m. Room 32, Courthouse

PRESENT: Budget Committee members Kathy George, Mary P. Stern, Leslie Lewis, Ken Austin,
Michael Green, and Chris McLaran.

Staff: Laura Tschabold, John Krawczyk, Chuck Vesper, Nancy Reed, Becky Weaver, Brad '
Berry, Jack Crabtree, Kellye Fetters, Tim Svenson, Ted Smietana, and Vicki Wood.

Guests: Shelley Halleman, Budget Committee member-to-be; Hannah Hoffman, News-Register;
and Kris Bledsoe, 3500 SW Redmond Hill Rd, McMinnville.

Kathy reconvened the meeting at 10:43 a.m.
DELIBERATIONS

Elected Officials’ Salaries - John K presented the following recommendation from the
Compensation Committee: Reduce the treasurer’s salary to the amount budgeted, increase the surveyor’s
salary to compensate for no longer receiving a stipend from Public Works (no net change) and make no
changes to the salaries for the other elected officials, with the understanding that if the captains® wages
are adjusted in labor negotiations, the Budget Committee will convene to reconsider the sheriff’s salary.
John K stated that it was his understanding that the surveyor’s salary would contmue at the same ievef for
2010-11 and would be re-evaluated each year by the Budget Committee.

Mary moved approval of the Compensation Committee s recommendatlon Ken seconded the
motion, -

Mary stated that the Compensation Committee can be convened at any time, and any changes to
the surveyor or treasurer salaries due to retirement can be made at that time. She said that the Board kept
the surveyor as an elected position for now to honor Dan Linscheid’s wishes and would prefer that the
position be appointed in the future, but that decision will be up to a future Board. Michael recommended
that in the future, the job description be broadened and any special skill sets be considered in establishing
the base pay rather than providing a stipend, especially if the surveyor position becomes an appointed
one.

" Leslie stated that the Compensation Committee is free to make those decisions in the future on a
case-by-case basis. She listed historical examples of when an assessor’s salary was increased
significantly upon taking on the tax collection duties and when an incoming assessor’s salary was
reduced because that person didn’t have the same knowledge and experience as the previous assessor.

The motion passed unanimously.

Kathy thanked Ken for his service on the Budget Committee and expressed appreciation for his
insight and perspective. John K pointed out that Ken is the longest-serving lay member the committee
has had, including the two terms he served a number of years ago. Ken stated that he has enjoyed

MINUTES Budget Commitiee Meeting

A
Page | May 7, 2010 10:43 am. LT 9 fﬁ\ KG E?‘L\)MSN LL %J{déb




learning how county government works and being able to give something back.

Leslie stated that Pat Anderson did a great job on the elected officials’ compensation survey.
Mary stated that it was interesting to find out that the district attorney gets a different benefits package
than the other elected officials since it comes through the state. Leslie suggested that in next year’s
survey, Pat ask the other counties if they provide any benefits in addition to the state’s package.

The meeting recessed at 10:56 a.m. and reconvened at 1:08 p.m.

Housekeeping fems (see Exhibit C)

Page 1: Ken moved approval of the items on page 1 with the exception of the YC Mediators
increase, which was reserved for further discussion; Leslie seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously. '

Page 2: Mary moved approval of the items on page 2 with the exception of the video lottery
items, which were reserved for further discussion; Ken seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Page 3: Ken moved approval of the items on page 3; Chris seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Page 4: Nancy stated that she had changed her budgeted salary to $41,983 and deleted the Other
Earnings line, with the remaining $270 to go into the Schools & Conferences expense line. She asked for
clarification of whether the Budget Commitiee’s intent was to approve those changes as presented or to
leave the budget the way it appeared originally. Michael stated that his intent was to go with the $40,535
salary, with the change in FTE to be discussed separately. Laura stated that her understanding of the
Budget Committee’s action was to go with $40,535. Leslie and Mary stated that their intent was to
approve $41,983. Leslie stated that if the Budget Committee changes the FTE, the hourly rate would stay
the same and the intent of the Compensation Committee would be honored. John K noted that this would
be cost-neutral in the budget.

Ken moved approval of the items on page 4 with the exception of the Veterans Services items,
which were reserved for further discussion; Chris seconded the motion, The motion passed unanimously.

Page 5: Mary moved approval of the items on page 5; Ken seconded the motion. Leslie made a
friendly amendment to add a budget footnote explaining that the $600 is for surveyor services. The
motion passed unanimously.

Page 6: Leslie suggested adding a footnote in 10-40-380.01 to explain that the money is coming
from Title 3 for fire prevention planning activities. Ken moved approval of the items on page 6; Mary
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. '

Page 7: Regarding the last item on page 7, John K stated that Tonya Saunders would like to see
Other Vehicles reduced to zero, with the income in 10-33-331.33 reduced by $890,000 to balance. Leslie
explained that Transit is spending the stimulus funds in the current fiscal year rather than in 2010-11.
Ken moved approval of the items on page 7; Leslie seconded the motion. The motion passed

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting 0 v M
Page 2 May 7, 2010 10:43 a.m, LT MKG K ws L,%&{C“P
/ U




unanimously.,

Page 8: John K stated that the first two items need to be deferred until the budget adoption
process because he doesn’t have all of the data yet. On the third item, he recommended budgeting §1 as
a placeholder for any additional revenue that comes in after the loan is paid off. Kellye Fetters explained
that the $500 in 10-43-380.01 is for Search & Rescue Services. John K suggested that it be left in for
now and fixed later. He suggested that the last line on page 8 be reduced by $39,690, most of which
would go back to contingency. Leslie requested that the issue of where the money should go be added to
the discussion list. Mary moved approval of the items on page 8 with the exception of the first two items
and the last item, which were reserved for further discussion; Michael seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously. J

Page 9*: John K amended the first item to add $97,959 to Internal Vehicle Maintenance in 45-29
and also into the ending balance in 45-29. He stated that he had forgotten to get the information for the
last two items, but they aren’t substantive and can be done at the budget adoption. He said that he hasn’t
received the appropriate income from Bill Gille to support an increase of expenses in Internal Contract
Services, 5o that discussion will have to be deferred. Leslie moved approval of the items on page 9 with
the exception of the last two items, which were deferred until June; Ken seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Page 10: Ken moved approval of the items on page 10; Mary seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Pages 11-12: Leslie moved approval of the items on page 11 and 12; Mary seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. Laura stated that next year the budget staff will meet with departments
before this process to catch as many of these minor changes as possible.

The meeting recessed at 2:11 p.m. and reconvened at 2:21 p.m.

*Page 9 (continued): John K stated that the solution proposed by Public Works to do an internal
interfund loan was actually correct. He explained that he had mistakenly read the revenue line as an
expense line. Leslie moved approval of an interfund loan from 45-29 to 11-60 in the amount of
$252,643; Michael seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Deliberation Discussion Items (see Exhibit )

AmeriCorps Volunteer™: Mary clarified that the requested amount should be $11,200. She
stated that this person would work on conservation objectives for the county and would be a one-year
commitment with a possible option to renew. She said that there is room in the Planning Department to
house the person. She reviewed the application, noting that it shows in great detail what the county
expects to be accomplished within the year, including assessment, a plan for improvement, and
community and county outreach. She added that the focus would be internal at first (i.e. county
buildings} and could then branch out. Ken stated that the focus needs to be on limited issues, such as
county use of water and energy, in order to see any results. Mary confirmed that the main focus would
be water issues. Leslie stated that $39,690 is available as a result of reducing dispatch, but the county
would hopefully save enough through energy conservation measures to fund the position. Ken stated that
if those savings aren’t realized, the position should not be renewed for another year. Chris agreed,

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting \N\B
Page 3 May 7, 2010 10:43 a.m. LIQ{? KG 586 MS LLM



emphasizing the need to show tangible results.

Cierk’s Chief Deputy Incentive Pay: Mary stated that Gayle Jensen has been doing many of the
duties normally done by the clerk since Becky Stern Doll is new, and she should be paid for this out-of-
class work. She said it would hopefully only be necessary through the end of December. Laura stated
that YCEA provides an 11% incentive for employees working more than two ranges out of class, and
although Gayle is a non-bargaining employee, Pat believes that Gayle merits that incentive pay. She
suggested that Pat work with Becky and Gayle to identify the tasks that merit out-of-class pay and track
them to see if those tasks are going back to the clerk over time. She said that Becky believes she has
enough budgeted in Extra Help to cover the incentive pay. Mary added that Becky also thinks the
incentive pay is fair and would be good for morale.

Michael stated that the incentive pay should extend only through the end of the calendar year.
He added that if the issue were to come up for discussion again next year, he would recommend that the
clerk’s salary be offset by this amount for not being able to do her job. Mary said that would be
appropriate. Ken suggested opening up a discussion about the clerk’s compensation, since a person
should hopefully be able to do her job by the second year.

Michael moved approval of the 11% incentive pay, retroactive to January 1, 2010, through
December 31, 2010, with the funds to come out the clerk’s budget but not from ending balance or
contingency; Ken seconded the motion. Chris stated that in the private sector, an employee would not be
given incentive pay, but would be expected to perform other duties as assigned. He added that if an
employee was not able to do the job by the second year, he or she would not be there anymore. Mary
pointed out that that isn’t an option with elected officials. Laura stated that if a deputy clerk hadn’t
stepped up to fill the gap, Yamhill County would be facing issues similar to those currently being faced
by another county. The motion passed with Kathy, Mary, Leslie, Ken, and Michael voting aye and Chris
voting no.

Veterans Outreach Funding': Michael stated that he was disappointed in the discussion with

- Debbie Gill the previous day about funding. He said that Debbie was basically offered more money and
responded that nothing more could be done to serve veterans. He said that the county has an opportunity
to do better. He suggested budgeting extra help in Administrative Services under Laura’s supervision
with the proviso that it be used, maybe through outreach, to quickly discover whether Debbie’s
perception is correct. He said that if the county can create some momentum, funds could be put into
additional staff next year rather in extra help.

Leslie stated that Debbie has tried a number of different venues and people just aren’t stopping
by. Chuck stated that the vast majority of veterans are not injured or traumatized and know how to get
their education benefits without contacting a CVSO. He said that outreach might be a good idea,
however. Michael pointed out that the Veterans Administration doesn’t do any outreach to surviving
spouses and children. Kathy suggested contracting with service organizations that have the ability to do
outreach in senior care facilities.

John K suggested the following low-cost outreach efforts: placing information in the newspaper
every few weeks; updating the website to be more eye-catching; asking service organizations for the
names of those who might need help; placing brochures in facilities such as nursing homes, senior
centers, and hospitals; advertising; and working with the HHS director to reach homeless veterans. He

MINUTES  Budget Committee Meeting /ﬂ/ ., M
Page 4 May 7, 2010 10:43 a.m. LTﬁ KG g's\() MS U LL ég{j”




said that if this outreach does not create any more volume, then no changes need to be made, but if it
does, he would suggest investing some seed money to bring in auxiliary officers to the county office,
including representatives from the service clubs and Oregon Department of Veterans® Affairs and VSO
retirees. He said that with GIS moving to the Planning Department, the GIS house would be a good
location for the Veterans Services office and would only need about $5000 for furnishings and amenities.
He suggested initiating that move if and when the client volume starts fo increase. Laura added that the
clerical person in Veterans Services should be restored to full-time status if that happens. Leslie pointed
out that, based on the numbers, Debbie has the capacity to see more clients herself.

Economic Development: Ken stated that the committee needs to discuss the philosophy behind
how economic development money is allocated. He expressed appreciation for the direction taken by the
Board to use the money more for true economic development purposes, but said he still has questions
about uses such as the Support Enforcement Division (SED), Veterans, and the McMinnville Downtown
Association, which 1s already indirectly supported by the county as a result of the county offices being
located in the downtown area. Mary stated that SED brought $5.4 million back into the community last
year, which then gets spent in the community, and Veterans Services also brings money into the
comimunity, and that has been the Board’s philosophy. Michael agreed with Ken that economic
development funds ought to be used as seed money to create new opportunities rather than as a continued
funding source. Ken added that some of it should be used to develop tourism, which has great potential
because of all the Jocal wineries and other operations.

Leslie stated that the fair used to use economic development funds for operations, but now uses it
only for deferred maintenance and capital improvements. She said that Al Westhoff has told her that
there will be a point at which the fair will no longer need any video lottery money. John K pointed out
that the state recognizes fairs as a legitimate use of video lottery funds and provides grant funding to the
fair.

Leslie agreed with Michael and Ken that services benefitting the general public, such as those
provided by Veterans, SED, Parks, and Marine Patrol, should be paid for out of the general fund, but said
that the question is where to find the $105,000 to cover them. Michael pointed out that there is enough
padding in fund balances to cover that amount. He said that he would like to see the video lottery money
treated as dedicated money, like the O&C funds, rather than as general fund money. Ken suggested
increasing the launch fees at Rogers Landing to fund Marine Patrol. Kathy stated that Ken Huffer wants
to wait on that decision because the state may raise the fee cap for receiving state grant funds.

Michael proposed that the Board come up with a viable transition plan over the next year to start
weaning county departments off video lottery funding and onto the general fund, leaving the video lottery
money for short-term economic development opportunities. He agreed to work with Chris on an analysis
of fund balances, a definition of economic development, and how the Board should go about accepting
requests for those funds.

John K stated that the last four items on the deliberations list are important policy items, but are
not necessary for adopting the budget. He suggested holding a Budget Committee meeting in late June to

hear policy recommendations in these areas, which would allow time to make changes to the budget
before its adoption if the Board so chooses.

Mary moved approval of moving $2500 from Other Expenses in 10-39 into expense lines for

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting / MAB
Page 5 May 7, 2610 10:43 a.m. L"l d% KG dé MS LLW



CASA and Your Community Mediators as requested; Leslie seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously. John K stated that there is enough money to cover the other economic development
funding requests and the budget can be footnoted to earmark the money for those projects. He said that
no motion is necessary for this action.

*AmeriCorps/Veterans (continued): Leslie moved to allocate $11,200 from the general fund
dispatch money for the AmeriCorps position and $10,000 for Veterans Services outreach, with the
$18,498 balance to go into contingency; Michael seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Transit: Leslie suggested setting up a contingency account for Transit once it is moved out of
the general fund. John K stated that the fund could be set up now and deleted later if the decision is
made to move the transit budget under the direction of the YCTA Board of Directors. Leslie moved to
move the transit budget from 10-33 to a separate fund, show a transfer from the general fund (10-90) for
discretionary resources, and add a contingency line in the transit budget; Mary seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Next Meeting - The group scheduled another formal Budget Committee meeting for 9:00 a.m. on
June 28 to discuss future budget policies. John K encouraged Michael and Chris to present their findings
at the budget hearing on June 23.

Budget Approval - Mary moved approval of the 2010-11 budget as amended, adopting a tax rate
of $2.5775 per thousand dollars assessed value and authorizing the Budget Officer to make any necessary
corrections to the budget as long as they do not constitute a substantial change to the budget; Ken
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Minutes - Leslie moved approval of the Budget Committee minutes from May 4-6, 2009, with a
correction to page 1; Mary seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 4:05 p.m.

Prepared by Anne Britt YAMHILL COUNTY BUDGET COMMITTEE

(i o

Chris McLaran, S@tary

Page 6 May 7, 2010 10:43 a.m.

MINUTES Budget Committee Meeting )
LTIW KG ’\[}5} MSW\ LL <]k



Numher of Ve ns Seen

Year 1st Qir 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Total
2006/2007 117 107 206 104 534
2007/2008 176 79 85 a2 432
2008/20089 oy 80 g9 83 353
2008/2010 100 98 97 _ 295

Total Number of Veterans Seen from 7/1/2006 to 3/31/2010 1614

20092010
T 2606/2007 £ 2006/2007
“/ 2007/2008

4/"
S05BI2009 . £12008/2009
5 [12009/2010
2607/2%08
Retrc Amounts Paid to Veterans

Year 1st Qtr 2nd Qir 3rd Qtr 4th Qitr Total
2006/2007 $136,587.00 $136,571.00 $134,162.00 3$111,541.00 $518,861.00
2007/2008 $113,727.00 $40,607.68 $102,763.00 $105,248.00 $3582,346.68
2008/2009 $88,822.00 $172,379.60 $67,495.70 $107,657.93  $436,355.23
2008/2010 $161,680.47 $126,226.00 $29,775.62 $317.682.00

Total of Retro from 7/1/2006 to 3/31/2010 $1,635,245.00
2009/2010
2‘12%007 02006/2007
200772008
el [32008/2009
2008/2008 [12009/2010
20‘[}/2008
Funds brought into County
from Nonthly Payments to Veterans

Year 1st Qfr 2nd Qtr 3rd Gir 4th Qfr Total
2006/2007 $15,644.00 $29,037.00 $26,395.00 $19,823.00 $80,899.00
2007/2008 $20,673.69 $15,864.38 $22,653.62 $12,985.00  $81,176.69
2008/2009 $11,357.00 $58,678.00 $20,183.05 _$38,610.00 $128,828.05
2009/2010 $30,317.00 $50,983.00 $13,895.00 $85,175.00

Total of Retro from 77112006 to 3/31/2010 $396,078.74

2009/2010 2006/2007
— ‘ — [32006/2007
E2007/2008
4 C12008/2009
200712008 £12009/2040

2008/2009

Ex. A ‘{?-




PP ‘uoibuiysepp jo sielg

i fia s e = an

Gl Blljewn  9og sue7l Gyl sebnoQ
8L Moowep) ¢ Ae] 98  seyoss(
] vewssys  zg Uiewepy P Aing
ot Mod 0L suwmydesop 4 %0019
2 1S[93UAA Gy Hewouynp ] uosisysr 8/ $000)
0 BMOJIBAA | MOLION LOE  uosyoer 2GS  elgunjon
r4) uolupy  9zz  uouelpy g UBAIY POOH i dosje|n
88 ywex ¢ insyep gy AsuteH 187 sewedoeln
0/g uojbuiysepy gy 1T T4 el 6p uoiag
6 00SBAN O/ ujoour] g weliy ¢ loxeg
0TOT NVI HO SV
JITHIVIOONWIA AILNNOD 3O

INHWAOTIAA 0107-6007 ATO LO9I I

Ey. A 2/2*



Budget Committee Presentation Overview
IS, and Telecomm Departments
FY 2010/11

Information Systems, 010-017:

- Revenue, increase in dedicated revenue, significant decrease in initial
discretionary aflocation($108,173). Network charges are in the final year
of implementation, and increased by $53,633. City of McMinnville
revenue is projected to increase by 3%. All COM revenue now comes to
IS. Reflect transfer of discretionary allocation from GIS in the amount of
$39,032.

- Personnel, there is the proposed addition of a Programmer/Analyst to
support Public Safety systems as has been previously discussed. The
only other significant change is the reduction in salary for my position.

- Expenses. Reduction of a number of lines to bring the amounts more in
line with historical expenditures. Also, there was a potential grant
contained in last year's budget that did not materialize. The
Professional services line is reduced to reflect that.

- Capital, server room switch, server management software, virtual
machine software upgrade, and additional Storage Area network nodes.

- Initiatives: Increased security and update of server software, increase
Internet bandwidth connection, website development and updating,

o RFP and software acquisition for the Assessor’s office
SNTF project, addressing services to Special Needs individuals.
Automated Personnel Action Form project.
Vision Jail software project.
County RADIO PROJECT, which is not reflected in this budget.

S0 00

Computer Replacement Fund, 040-017:
$350 per P/C, consistent for several years.
- Used for targeted 3 — 4 year roli out of Desktop Platforms.
- Also used to upgrade network specific age replacements.
- Have made provisions to reduce fund balance that has built over the
years.

Geographic Information Systems, 010-065:
- Facilitafing the transition of this department to the Planning
Department.
- Proud of what has been built, and the value that it has added to our
delivery of services at the county. Recognize the staff members that
have made this development a success — Tom Adams and John Caputo.

Telecomm, 048-014:

- Revenue no change in phone charges. Increase in BFB due to the
reserve for the new phone system building.

- Personnel, no changes.

- Expenses, no changes with the exception of an increase in Admin
Services and Building Reserve.

- Cagsta moved the balance for new switch technology to an expenditure
line in anticipation of a purchase in the coming fiscal year.

- Initiatives: New technology, (Voice over IP), some recent advances in
the “open systems” area which could have a positive affect on our
acquisition, ongoing moves, adds, and changes.

ExB VYl






025688

wiesBosd (19 SHH 404 wswAed 1048 J0 SoUBLBIIEN {310U300.4) 000°Z
¥ E£0060'9$ 03 eseasou] 000

J1ojenjofiau apisino Jo juswwojdiue pus $801A8S (Bfa) oS {sjouy00-) 05281
S3RUNOY 20 0 UDHEID0SSY ‘'ODYN ‘DOY (810ujood) 000'6Z

Buipling PIEUEIS 10} SSINN (3101100) 000'L
Bulpiing pIEUBIS (e1ouioo-) 0062
Buisiuanpy gor (S10u00-) 000'ZE

Sunnen Ajuned jeiaual Joy m_nmumm.aw .w.vcn..._ {aj0u3008) .ooo.m
: mmmcmnxm fogor ssedig Blaguey (2101004} 000°SL

o102 jobpng "swoodus fediotud UED] 15S1I0 03 J15Y i3 PaAIBSEY B WE‘

00098 LL

S 008'8L
S

"9} 'g/$ 10 juhoLE BU W swoow) [eduud [euISIULIOL 3| PPY O
7sata)l] [00d Ui $E¥°0SS 195png UNowWe sles Aq 3saUdjil j0Od on0'0e
sanpay {02 085 WNCIOY) L95°9% JO UNOLWIE 311 UE 8381 JSBUSJL] UEC] PPY

-000'L8¢E
000°001
0000z
ooo.,w
ooo'ese
000'00%

.- poo'egl'sl
jElaual Ul SeOUBIRY UCISSIOSH) SO} Wa) 00Z'¥6¥

Sobuetys);5510N i pasodoid |1-0102

JONVY ONINNIDHE

AONIONILNGD

SHH OL d4l

SHOLVIAIA DA

IAHES HFTHAISLNO
SdIHSHAgNEN D0SSY

MILYAMVSIHOIM/LYaH
1N ONIgTINg
ONISILYSAAY

ONINIVHL OSIN

IAHSS NOISSTHA0Ud -

- AMEN

SYM G108 NOH- YTASNYHL
HIASNVYHL AN

AAYISTY SNI INOHH d34ASNYHL
281N

LSZHIINI 100d

XV HONOI

XV.L FLLZUYOID

XV.L INSZSNAY

SIXVL 40 NI NI

SANNH 030

SIXVL HA HON

SAXVL INIHHND

g

SHNNIAZY AHVNOLLINOSIA

ERE| SiHEN JUN0o9Y

110402 SIDIAYTS TYNAHELNI

LWioe

L0008

¥i0gL

66°G69
L0°1L60

c00.L9

10259

LO0¥9

LO'ZL9
10040

MIN

3NN3AZY

90°06¢
£2°08E
gl'oge
6629
Lo'Lge

€0°GEE
20'6Ee
10gEe
Goece
10°gee
FAIRBAS
lLLe
L LOE

THEToY

8

6

6¢

&g

6S
6g

6g

6g

6¢

6¢
6¢

NN NN

NN NONN N

pun

ol
0}

Ex.C U3

ol

312

0t
0L

0}

0l

ol

o}
ol

oL

IYLIOL

0l

(112
ol
ol
04

Gl
ol
al
ol
ol
ol
O
0} 5
ol

3d8g



224 19Bpng - aAI9say soususMEy (ler (210tRCOL) HeP Li-0F PRY

30afoud ABlaus ¢SEL'0FY
papuny juesB sepapu; (930U10041) 088°THYS 1O [8J0) B 105 L25°TS PRY
882°c8L$ 03 @onpay g.o'GrL

FOE°0LS 01 90APAY £60'CL

LESZTYSS 03 651 LLG A0 eonpay 989'C4G

000°825°14 196png - spund S181S 10§ 000'8.LL' 1§ PPY 000'00F
16 Swig 0} JuswAed (230t100d) L¥S'01

¢ sweaBoid Huno 10} spuny Jo asn ssnosig 000°01
M sueibold Qunoo 10} spung 1o 9sh §5N0SIA (

/ stueafoid Hunoo 10} spung Jo 8sh SEN0SIT §

| swieifiorg funoy 2oy Spurs JO asn Ssnosiq §

| sweiBoid funog 10§ SpuUny JO asn SsnIsig 0

/ sweifiold funoo 1o spunj jo asn ssnasia 000'GE
swesborg Aunos) 10] SpPuUny Jo esn $snasiq 0

i swesfiold Sunon Jo) spunj jo asn ssnosicl 000y
i sweabold fUnoD 10} SPUNY JO @SN $SNIsIg 0

- sweaBoid Hunoo 103 SpuUny Jo 9sn ssnasia 000'5E
i sweiboig Aunog 105 SPUNY JO 95N SSNOSIA 000'G2
. swetBoig fjunos 1of SPUN} JO 25N SSNOSIQ 052'C

. - 0SD'85S 40 1830} B IO} $66°1ES PRV 950'02

%

006°g€$ 03 aseaidu] 900'E

Jobuey jo ajes pus weiboud j0 sBjSUEN WO anuenss peledibuy (Sjewood) 000'69
26G'110'L
[86° 110"
flef O} JUNOCIIE JBUT 9A0W PUB 265°L26$ 01 000°0FS Aq sonpey 6911071

0£5'688

ONINICONTY ©a1d DS 107028
NIWAYD dIONIMd LNI QD ¥E7084
LSTMILINI NYALINL 027084
IAMISTIY ONITUNG ENE 71°08E
AHISNODSD 449 ASHINI O34 6171€E
OLLNIATH Tl NJFINI 057082
SV INI O3 1808
SHH OL Y41 NYILNI 25082
SHHOM DTN LNl 87082
HILMAN ENVHO INE L1082
AL OQA T A LSH INE 97084
MIALLOT OIAWVIANIEYIN LNE 277082
HIJSNVHL INI L7082
IATAHIVS AYLT OZAIA LN 1E°082
Snovay NI 00 0208
INFNIOHOINT LHOddNS LNl 6270842
AYILLOT OIAINVLIA LN 8208
ISNIdXA LNIOD 81°08L
ISNIJKT ¥AHLO LO'6EY
g 9498 AM3LLOT OIAIA 87 10€
SNOILNGIHMINOD ASNIOV 80°9EL

ADNIONILNOD 33SNIEXT

gONYIvE
AONIONILNOD 10'066

ANNZIAZY

ie
i
iz
Iz
L2
44
4%
e
e
14
e
4
e
e
¥e
¥e
e
e

GOk

6

or

or

or

Qv

oy

0g

g9c
74
9c
oc
92
ge
9
9z
oz
9¢
T4
B4
9z

9z

113

WLOL

WIGL

oL

WLOL

2/12

EX-C



Ex.-C 3[13

sesuadxd JEIS Suiad (eloujood) Leg'el JSNADXKE NuN] 817084 8¢ 08
aremytos ya (a30w004) 000°09$ 2semyos - jepided 03 PRy MmaN MmaN 0% 0s
ASNIelXT HIHLO 107669 Fds 0%

55852 L$ 0} SONPaY ¥IS'SIE’L



99
‘ 9L
4 L)
0
; o
| 061
;i 5692
] 0
/ o
, zes'iz
j BSE'S
/ 090's
690
Z66
0
ﬁ 0]
\_ ¢ SODINOSa) [BUOHIPRE PPY ¥98'ZY

z06°c1S 3obipng - g3 0) §58°9% pRY 69E°L

182°09$ Junowe eonpey 'g” 0} 89NPey F18'99

¥i° 01 T 14 92NP3N 0066

T 9 SIS0 BRIS SuTd (Sloulong) L£8'02

1* 03 31 8ORPIY 005'61
04 1ebpng - 93919Q ¥EG'E

690°CPS LIDANG '§TL° 0F 34 958810 GES'OV

afiieys siomep (sjouico-t) L2201

ﬁ_w 1394ang "sudl} "0 01 U0} an0wt pue aleaq 08t
0% 1350aNga "Huipx00as 03 SLICIUE SA0W PUE 318]9(1 ooo_m.
0% 1390n4g "Dupsodal 0] SWOILE SACIU PUB 93813(3 O}
600°g$ 10 [=103 & 10} 000°S$ PPY 000'G
09E°G2e$ 01 09£$ Ag aseasdu) 000°S2E

SoBUBD)/S0I0N

oot

06°0

gi0

S0

020

LNIFNACIINGNNA

INYESTY SSOTINIL
FONVHNSNI LNSAIOOV
TvOIQ3N V30A

ADNVHNSNI 34T
ALITEVYSIO WHEL LHOHS
JONVHNSNI TYANI

vdan

Odld JONVLSISSY IFA0THNI
FONYHNSNI TVOIQ3IN
INHESTY ININFHLLTY
INZNZHLLTY

ALRNOIS WID0S

XYL THYOIGaN
NOLLYINAZI/NOLLYDILI1EAD
d71EH va1Xd

34 WIVTD SNYRLEA

ISINEAAY DONVYIVE ONIONS
HESINIAGY ALNNOD ALNd30
HIOA40 139aNg

IANIAZE 1N OO

¥301440 1390ang
SONINYYE ¥MIHLO
HIUNSYIHL

IAMES LOYHINOD TYNYDLENI
1dvd AINNOD 334 18V 1N
SNIFT LN 0D

DNIQHOO3Y INI OO

SNIT 00

ONIQHOO3Y

STIBR JUNoo9Y

00°56%
0g'ver
00°'v6r
L&' E6Y
Oy 'eey
(4584514
ozcer
§L'E6%
Cieeh
0i'E6y
o)y
00'cer
00°L6F
0006
00'G8P
00'zey
QTeoy

10°066
¥ L0¥
LG L0F
L08t
LT EOF
00'6Ly
g0'oov
ol08L
9T'08e
g6 08¢
o8t
L0°ivE
Y0'L¥E

JUABS0Y

¥e
e
¥z
74
¥e
¥e
4
¥
¥e
¥e
¥e
ve
¥e
e
¥e
¥e
¥e

o

0}

0

0t

cl

£z

£e

1

Gl

1

gl

gl

Gl

pung

ol

ol

4]

13

Ok

013

0

0}

0¥

o1 3

0l

0k

FET

=.C 413



006°L6% 03 009§ Sonpay 005'86

senaseg J0feaing 104 0p9g 190png 0

CZS6L)

£/8'GE

00%'s
]
000'€
880'¢
o
0zZ)
065

]
000z
005
LBL'L
- 00%
ol
008
061

0
00¥
86€°)

0S1'¥0i

0g
0z
0z
0
001
ol
£9

oLt

0Lt

AONYIVE ONIANT

INYES LOVAINOD TYNHILNI

SNvd3LIA

10°066

91°084

S3ISN=dXE

$30

SNYHRLIA SONY1vYE ONIONIT

SADINHES 7 STV

ANAWADY I3 INININDI
T00d JOLOW
LYDINNINWODITIL TYNHIEEN
FAHISIY ONIGTHNG
ASNIAX3 ¥3H10
SdIMSHILNTIN DOSSY
INIVINFSENIHOVIN AJCD
ONISILH3AAY

ISNHX3 TIAVHL
ANOHJITIL

ONINIYHL O8I

INFAGINDA ININLHYLRA
a5

FAYMLLIOS

S3NAd % SNOLLYONaNnd
SHAINAdNS INIVIA

S3AMNddNS WYHO0d
SIddNS "IWHLNID

TANN

ANLSNray "gvll NOLLYOVYA
ray ALNigvi Jnek dN0D
MOIS/NOILVYIVALIL

SAHIST TYOIA3N-HAL LN
ML 0O

AAVET Alvd "3HLO
ANINSSASSY dNOD SHIHHOM

NY1vd

10°066

pER R

8070842
S0'084
$3°08L
10'084
16669
Lo'169
L0'E80
Loove
Lo'oge
1ooce
LOTEO
LOErS
66°GLG
SUcis
eUELs
601G
0048
10°016

054dad

86°66Y
86°661
0066y
1088
0086y
o0'L6¥
o00'96¥

Ll

Ll

¥e

e
e
¥e
¥Z
e
¥e
¥Z
¥
¥
¥Z
¥Z
¥e
¥e
¥Z
¥Z
4
¥e
¥e

b4
ve
e
ve
e
ve
4

ot

ot

4]

gL AR

WLO0L

v.loL

W10L

Er.C s/B



LPS°0TS 40 1230 B 40} [#S'0LS PRY 000'0)
L5014 38BpNg 0
L8 e¥s uawdnbae jdep o} Jepulewsal aAcly “00.LS 03 83NDPIY 005'Y
088°694$ 03 @anpsy "0TL 14 Ag paralpnaianc st aulf SREL 000°19
-Juswdinbg Jdag ut 0z6'pS 19Bpng 000'0E

££0'p64 398png "5Z0°14 PPY +20'EE

21994 190png -gg$ Ag sonpay 0048

99£'c9ES 59 PINOYS *§Z0°L$ Aq pajeBpngsepun st euy sRIL LYE'ZOE

000°001

000°00L

000°004

000'00}

00L'51 10Bpng "ei9y 00.L$ PPY 000°G1

$89°9RES 94 PINOUS "00£$ g pelelpnasepun s) euj| Sy, 8¥5'G81

SAVNALES TYNOISSHHA0Hd
INNIAIY INF OO
INFNFOVIdIY INTNGINDT
LOVHINOD WIHOLINYE LNI
SANAdNS LNIVIA

AdXd NN HO4 IAWISTH

INHESTH ONIGTHNE

AMNIATYE NI CD

™

IHYMIHO0S dd

HINAD WO YL TVNUZIN
FAUISTY FHYALIOS

THYAMLLOS

NINIOVIdTY HILNDWOD LN

LOOL9

10°08E

00'084

€008L

60°biG

£0°066

1008L

10°08¢

LidvD

90°008

ANNZATY

L0068

90'ELs

XAl

ov
or
9
ot
ol

¥i

145

¥l

L)

LiE

L1

L}

£x.t 6/13

113

al

v

o

oy

8

8%

8¥F

TWL0L

o

LOL

or

ov

or



Léé AG 9ONPAY 000'068

SNovay e Emﬁhmmﬁm Emﬁoo& "006' 118 9 asgamu] 0
6Z1'081$ 19Bpng 006'L 1$ Aq eonpsy 6Z0'861
pENS Auyesl (sowood) 8ev'ZEZ

E3BUEUS[SoI0N sesodvid Ti0i0e 314

SATOHZA WEHLO
ASNIDXT N LN]
SAININAYL ALS

ASNAXE NHZINI

BWEN JUNCo00Y

£0°208

81084

01°0eL

91084

TONoo9Y

£e

£e

€L

2%

pund

ot

Gl

ol

gl

dag

e 713



7 &é A8 FONASY Pelelipngenc s SiUL ¥41'995

ErL0'rrs esuadxa sou30 woly Aouabinjuos ppy
o ¢pRiaBpNg JapUN SIL S| 000°ST
AousBiuguog g1 puny o} anop - adtaqg vL0'YY
gvueleg Buipug o) PPY sl S 19180 005
"souejeq Buipue 0} ppY ‘Ul SIYL Woy S19190 0§
-aouejeq Buipua o} Ppy "Bulf Sy Woly 21a8tac] 06
£40} sl st 3BYAR 009
fouaBunuod aonpay *au| map “aisy 000‘0rS PPY 0
Sl SsNIsIP 918" Lb$ 18103 MaN 1000°02$ Ag aonpay 918'/9
000°001$ ©3 asE2194] 000'G8

ucpusale(] epuaany o} payddns seoiuas
10§ 00O'0SS AQ pesSEaIIU| SEM NnUdAS] AIBLORSIISID e 8u ] - {e1el SJoUloo) PpY)

"G6°LS JO (2101 B SO§ Q0SS PPY GhY'L
000¥$ 40 (2103 & 10} BUl ay) ©3 00S$ PPY Jegd Junod wodd 004'E
03 126png ‘ejejeg LOY'EL
&¢ 1ebpng “entasal Juawaacidw endeo el 504 (Lp-0¥) 1dep mau e ajeal) 000'0LE-
& 830D 8LL°162 §5'9
4 p2u0d £09'68 00’1

SEBUE] /5010

HOLVdSIT WiNTD

AJNZONLLNOD

1004 HOL0W

IASNIdXT ¥3IHLO

IAMTS LOVHINOD TYNAILINI
ASNEAXT TYNUIALN]
FOUYHO MOTHD TYNNYAL
INNIATH LNIE OO

SHH O.L 35X TYNMI NI
ASNIXE HIHLO
ANIWLYIEL TYDIGIIN

ANINISHAGNEY LN

STANS TVHINTD
AFHONHOM TLYIUNI LNI 0D
LSHHILNI NYOT LN 00
STviNZY a38 89

2 ¥3DI4H0 G0YUd ANF

1 YIVHH0 80¥d ANT

BWEN Junosny

20029

L0056
S0°08L
10'669
91’084
81084
60708L
10’08
5084
10’669
10els

zh'ose

LO'OLG
60°08¢
nm.owm
24108
LE'E0r

aceor

ORG99y

i1

6

Ly

iy

69

n4

£r

el

34

34

34

154

£9

€9

14

154

¥i

¥i

pURJ

ol

4

€1

el

0l

0l

Ol

0l

oL

0b

ol

al

74

(24

4

iz

ol

gl

bt

§1

£x. L %3



¢ swosuy
draund ueoj yojew o} asueieg Bulpus “say ppy

4 mmnmu:_.i uRO US| PRY

anoqe 998 J02'05)
- 656'26% Ad anuanad PaBDXD SBSUSMXD |00 10joly [BUiIU|

antasay Guppng and 03 Pled (sjouo04) - 9poo abuey) 08Z'c
syuawnedap Ajunoo-Ag ybnog subts 000'
aniesey Buping amd 01 P (Sj0U3004) - apoo ebueyd 008'E
SNUSASY PIBYIID m>ou. Eﬂ.ﬁoom PpY) 000'EZ
65¥'COLS 10 &E.SEE wc%cm pRY
aniesay Buiping pmd 0} pied (930110044} - epos abuey) 005'S
“anuejeq Buipus o} pue a1y JSGIUINL SIY) PPV “656°46$ 000'0YY

£q enuanai pasixe sasuadxa [00d 10101 [RLLIGIL)

SoDUEYD)/STI0N

ENE|

MIN

MIN

ANIYIN ATDIHAA LNI

HASNI ALHZ3d0dd NHALINI
OSIN
AAHAS3H ONKITING

HANIASY INI1OD

IAYTISTY DNITTNG

ENIVIN STOIHIA LN

BWEN KIH093Y

MIN 62

MIN 62
1168 g¢
20084 09
10°08¢ 09
107082 4
10708 1]
Lo'ogL [:14
Liose 6¢

Jifoo5Y pumi

S

534

S¥

bl

B

Ly

L

bl

b

3

%]

RETr IR



SO/ DHANd 0F Pled - (sjoujond) £98°G

§' 03 JuUnad _mcﬂﬁwuﬁﬁ aonpey 6650t

.wa.hmw uwmnzm ‘2501 JUROIIE _ma_unmu& jeuiaiuf PPy
PpeL'eS 02 eanpay 0028

0% 03 sonpay 009

LrEebs J0 1101 Mmau Bupjew 005$ PRY 012'vP
aaue|eq 63 PPy - @9paq 00§

SHIOPA DHGRd 0 PiRd - (PIoujeny) 965

BE0°5% 03 asealdwy 0/9°C
syiom dngnd wosy §§ @ S Wwok 099% PPY 0
€07°101°e% 03 eseaIdU| £09'T6B'E
"05¢'ge5 190png Juas woly 0565$ 8AOI 00V2E
0% 190png "oniesey] GUIDiINg 01 0S65$ 9AOIN 056'G
0% 03 Junolse sonpay - 833130 00T v

000°00¥%'c$ 03 @5ealou] Q00°LPL'E

Spuny ¢ 9y aspmaly wos aey 006'0LS PPY 0
0.1'0e$ 306png Jusl weky 0L1'8L$ PPY 000°ZL
03 190png "ertosey Gpig o3 0L1°81L$ 9A0K 0L1°8L

€ SR1L WoJ} enusAsy
SUHURWIOY osimell] jewou) (aj0uiood) "000‘0LS 196png

SoBUBq /50101

62

SAYISHY ONIOTHNE

L HOSL HAANIONS

{QaNNILNOD} NOLLYHOLSIY HANNOD

10

1STHHTINI NYOT ENE

ANNGATY INEQO
NOLLYHOLSHY H3INU0OD

HOASAHNS FONVE DNIONT
AINIONIINOD

AAMESHY ONIGTING
HOAIAUNS

b HOZL H3ENIOND
ANNIATY INIOD
ATDNIONILNOD
JALESTE ONIGINE
LNTH ONIEUNG
LSIHIINE NVOT NI

3IONVE ONINNIDFE
HLSVYAM A0S

DNINNYId 2ONYE ONIANT
ANASTE ONIGTHNG
INTH ONIGTHNG

ANNIATY INI GO

Bupuue|d
EH N F I RRTS

LE-0102 2SN ANV

10°08L

FA R

0g o8

Loge

14066

L0056

008

LLE0Y

10°08%

107656

10084

L0259

0¢°08t

10'40¢E

10°066

L0°08L

107259

10°08¢

Wno3sy pung

LE

L8

LE

fi>

+Z

124

LZ

I

54

14

g9¢

3e

8z

8¢

oz

174

274

114

Le

i<

iz

A

o

ol

oL

o

o

FAS

il

L1

Ll

L

ol

o

118

ol

§asg

10/13

£x. C



2O5'9LTS O 00npoy BZR0SY

769264 10Bpng “aisy souejeq Bupus paslasal ppy

JONVE UALYIIdOEddYND 207066

HONYE CALYRHdOHDIYND

6



-josiaradns maio 289'LS

MIOM JOF SUORISLIOS) 0} Juswied {ajouo0l)

SSBUBT]SoI0N

pasotold L1-6k0e  did SueN JUAGIIY

FE-010Z NOILYI™OZY B JuNL1ND

divd

IAYTS LOVHINOD NY3INI 21°08L €8

fifcooy pungd

174

ea

12/13

£x.-C



SUOIDANIOD g ‘BIILBANP YIEP YR SIPB[UOD (8j0113004) 67652
91-D¥ tou SIBNU0Y [RUCHUEr (ajoulood) 02865
00 ‘IR Ypw sloenuoD (Sj0ulood) 000y
"oz punj woy Apisqng uonoadsy| 188y ¢ {41 pund) peis Aylesy (sjoujoc) ppy) 8LLGEZ

5eBUEY]50)0N

ANNIATH LOVHLINOD ANl €1°08E 92

HNOONI TYNOILYOOA NI 41°0BE €2

AMNIATY LOVHLINOGD INI £1°08E 1

INNIAZY INI OO L0088 0L

al
=13
al

9l

St JUnoooy

junoooy pung

dsq

12/

Ex.C






2010-11 BUDGET DELIBERATIONS

16-10  Admin Services ~ Request for 11,7500 for Americorps volunteer

10-15 Clerk — add funds for chief deputy incentive

10-24 Veterans — discuss adding funds for outreach

10-33  Transit — consider moving transit to a separate fund

10-30 Economic Development — use of video/lottery funds in county budgets
10-39 Econ Dev - video lottery requests:

Dayton Community Development ($2,500)

CASA (S2,500)

Chehalem Cultural Center ($2,500)

Your Community Mediators {56,000}

Watermaster {$5,700) {in proposed budget at $5,000).

McMinnville Economic Dev Partnership (in proposed budget at $10,000)

ocooood

o 0 0 0 O 0O

C

O

Self funded departments and revenue reductions in slow economy - solutions to bridge the
gap? '

Mechanisms to build the software reserve

“Other expense” category, operating contingencies discussion

Budget balances

ocoooogocao

Erv D N



